
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sen* Wednesday, July 13,2016 2:16 PM

To: 'Morris, Carolyn'
Subject thank you. will dol -- RE: thank you so very much, Carolyn -- RE: Notice to Dutchess Co.

Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Regards.

EIena

From: Morris, Carolyn Imailto:cmorris@dutchessny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2015 1:49 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch'org>

Subject: RE: thank you so very much, Carolyn - RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate &

challenge the state-imposed D,A, salary increases based on your own D,A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of

law

I have sent to all legislators below is a link to the County's web site that you can peruse to find the additional addresses

you need.

http://www. d utchessnv.gov/

Have a good day.

Carolyn Morris
Clerk
D utchess Co unty Legislature
845.486.2100

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Morris, Carolyn
Subject: thank you so very much, Carolyn -- RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate &

challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of
law

Can you kindly also forward to Dutchess County's executive officers & treasurer/comptroller? Much appreciated.

Regards,

Elena

From: Morris, Carolyn lma ilto:cmorris@dutchessnv.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:25 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@iudeewatch'ors>

Subject: RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law



Good afternoon Elena:

I have forwarded your email to all legislators. Have a great day.

Carolyn Morris
Clerk
Dutchess County Legislature
845.486.2100

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Morris, Carolyn
Subject: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary

increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Hopefully this e-mail will reach you now, as I had mistakenly added a period between your first and last name, which is

why the below bounced back. Thank you.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2015 10:13 AM
To: 'c.morris@dutchessny.gov' <c.moris@dutchessnv.gov>; 'countylegislature@dutchessny.gov'
<countvlegislature @dutchessnv.gov>
Cc:'jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov'<ifedorchak@dutchessnv.sov>;'wgrady@co.dutchess.ny'us'
<wgradv@co.dutchess. nv.us>

Subje6: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases

based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

TO: Dutchess County Leglslative Clerk Carolyn Morrls -

This follows my phone conversation a short time ago with Elizabeth.

The attached July 8, 2016 letter pertains to this year's state-imposed district attorney salary increase for which Dutchess

County is liable. lt is for all Dutchess County legislators, executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller. Kindly forward it
on to them. A near-identical earlier version of the letter was sent to County Attorney James Fedorchak, who declined

my request that he forward it to those recipients.

To assist Rockland County in taking protective steps, I am also directly sending this e-mail to Dutchess County District

Attorney William Grady so as to reinforce his duty to promptly furnish Rockland's legislators, executive officers & the

treasurer/comptroller with his findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the citizen-taxpayer action, Center

for Judiciot Accountability, lnc. v. Cuomo, et al. (Albany Co. #L788-20L4). Does he deny or dispute its rock-solid

evidentiary showing that the judicial salary increases, on which his own district attorney salary increases rest, are

statutorily-violative, fraudulent -- & unconstitutional? How about our June 2!,2076 corruption complaint based

thereon, filed with Albany County District Attorney Soares? Does he deny or dispute its sufficiency for founding criminal

indictments for violations of the penal law - and convictions?

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA's webpage for the attached July 8, 2016 letter, from which all referred-

to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-
pases/searchins-nvs/budset/budset-2016-17/7-8-16-ltr-to-counties.htm.

Feel free to call with any questions.



Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200


